

Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/nikkigronli
(LinkedIn)
www.l-s.com (Company)

Top Skills

Illustration
Graphic Design
Art Direction

Nikki Gronli

State Director, Rural Development, USDA
Dell Rapids, South Dakota, United States

Summary

Experienced Marketing Specialist with a demonstrated history of working in the advertising and telecommunications industries. Skilled in strategy, communications, design, and event management. Graduate of the University of Minnesota. Servant leader to numerous boards and organizations.

Experience

USDA

State Director Rural Development
March 2022 - Present (1 year 5 months)
Huron, SD

SDN Communications

Marketing Specialist
October 2013 - March 2022 (8 years 6 months)

Sioux Falls Area Chamber of Commerce

Design and Communications Specialist
November 2012 - October 2013 (1 year)

Lawrence & Schiller

Art Director
May 2004 - November 2012 (8 years 7 months)

I concept and produce campaigns for clients such as South Dakota Tourism, Deadwood CVB, the Governors Office of Economic Development and others. I work in all areas of marketing from traditional print to site design and digital campaigns.

BKG

Art Director
2002 - 2004 (2 years)

The Stratton Group

Art Director

May 2001 - June 2002 (1 year 2 months)

K-tel

Art Director

1997 - 2001 (4 years)

Rapp Collins

Designer

1998 - 1998 (less than a year)

Education

University of Minnesota-Twin Cities

Bachelor of Science, Design Communications · (1991 - 1996)

University of St. Thomas

Executive Education, Mini MBA Program · (2018 - 2018)